Source - “Prince William: A Past to Preserve” by the Prince William County Historical
Commission
Historic Name: Trinity Episcopal Church
Date or Period: ca. 1872-1879
Original Use: Church
Vicinity: Manassas
“Today’s church incorporates four different building periods. The original church (now a
parish hall) was moved from the first high, one-story, gable-roofed, frame structure built between
1872 and 1879 to a second one-story, brick, worship house, which was designed by prominent
architect Albert Speiden, and built in 1922. At the same time, the old and new churches were
joined by a one-story connecting wing. In 1951 a second story was added to the rear of the
church. In 1972 Trinity Episcopal Church celebrated its one-hundredth anniversary in Manassas
and the fiftieth anniversary of the dedication of the present building.”



